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June 28,2006 

Ansley Watson, Jr., Esquire 
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen 
Post Office Box 153 1 

~~ ~ 

Re: Docket No. 060478-EG 

Dear Mr. Watson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of modifications to approved energy 
conservation programs, by peoples Gas System, which was filed in this office on June 27,2006, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 
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An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: amtact@pscstatefl.us 
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From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 9/19/06 

Friday, September 15, 2006 1:03 PM 
All PSC Staff; Commissioners & Staffs 

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 9/15/06, and is now available on the PSC website: 

http://www.psc.state.fl us/home/news/index.as~x?id=l64 

~~ 

‘1 8/2006 



State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
911 512006 Contact: 8 5 0 4  3-6482 

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 9/19/06 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for 
consideration by the Commission at the September 19, 2006, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 4: DOCKET NO. 060553-TL - INVESTIGATION AND DETERMINATION OF 
APPROPRIATE METHOD FOR ISSUING SERVICE GUARANTEE CREDITS TO 
ALL AFFECTED CUSTOMERS OF EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC. The Commission 
will consider a staff recommendation addressing an Embarq Florida, Inc. proposal to 
issue credits to residential customers totaling $49,080 for missed commitments for 

ne 
V. ~- ~~ ~ ~ 

__ -~ ~~ ~ - - 

ITEM 13: DOCKET NO. 060536-WU - APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF 
PORTION OF WATER FACILITIES OPERATED UNDER CERTIFICATE NO. 613- 
W IN CHARLOTTE AND LEE COUNTIES FROM TOWN AND COUNTRY 
UTILITIES COMPANY TO STATE OF FLORIDA AND LEE COUNTY. The 
Commission will consider a staff recommendation on the partial transfer of territory 
and water facilities associated with Babcock Ranch to the State of Florida and Lee 
County as a matter of right, pursuant to Section 367.071(4)(a), Florida Statutes. 

ITEM 14: DOCKET NO. 060478-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF 
MODIFICATIONS TO APPROVED ENERGY CONSERVATION PROGRAMS BY 
PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation 
on a request from Peoples Gas System to rename certain programs, add tankless 
water heater allowances, and modify allowances under some of its existing 
programs. 

### 
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From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Press Releases 

Tuesday, September 19, 2006 257  PM 

All PSC Staff; Commissioners 8, Staffs 

The following news releases were distributed to the daily newspapers today, 9/19/06, and are now available on the PSC 

Portion of Babcock Ranch Water Territory Transferred to State of Florida and Lee County 0 
httD://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=l65 653 0 

Commission Approves Credit for Embarq Customers 
htt~://www.~sc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.as~x?id=l66 d b 0 a 
Commission Gives Boost to Natural Gas Conservation Progra 

f t e l n  . .  ews/i n dex. aspx?rd= 767 

I1 912006 



News Release - Commission Gives Boost to Natural Gas Conservation Program 

State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
911 912006 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Commission Gives Boost to Natural Gas Conservation Program 

TALLAHASSEE - The five-member Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) has 
approved a plan by Peoples Gas System to extend and increase rebates to all of its 
customers. The move could result in its customers paying less to purchase new 
appliances and lead to an increase in its customers participating in conservation 
programs. 

The utility intends to consolidate its conservation efforts into three areas: 

The Residential New Construction Program is designed to increase the 
overall energy efficiency in new homes through the installation of efficient gas 
appliances. 

The Residential Appliance Replacement Program encourages the 
replacement of residential appliances with energy-efficient natural gas 
appliances. 

9 The third program, the Residential Appliance Retention Program, pays cash 
incentives for installing natural gas water heaters, tankless water heating units, 
clothes dryers, and cooking appliances. 

Peoples asked the PSC to approve the modifications so it could have one unified 
conservation program. The utility previously had varying programs for different 
regions as the result of Peoples acquiring West Florida Natural Gas in 1997. 

Peoples Gas is the state’s leading natural gas provider and is a unit of TECO 
Energy, based in Tampa, Florida. Peoples Gas serves more than 300,000 
commercial, industrial and residential customers. 
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